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AMENDMENT 3 
 

INVITATION FOR BID 
UOG IFB No. B25-03 

 
Date Issued: January 22, 2025 

 
“PURCHASE & INSTALLATION OF CNAS GENERATORS & ATS CABINETS” 

  
 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  
 

1.1 Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit Minutes set forth as attached 
 

1.2 QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET 2 set forth as attached. 
 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                        Damian Guerrero  

Interim Procurement Manager 
 
 
 

Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 

Name of company:   

 
Print Name/Signature/Date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.2 
January 22, 2025 

 
In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of January 21, 2025 
@ 9:38 pm from vendor: GENSET POWER  

 
Question 1:  Please confirm that UOG is calling for “enclosure” for the 400kW as specified in the bid? 
 
Answer: UOG: We will accept open type generators as long as it is compatible with the existing ATS 

Cabinet. 
 

Question 2:  Please confirm the replacement of the meter boxes is not included in the ATS installation 
 
Answer: UOG: Tentative.  Replacements will need to be discussed with administrators, but we will 

accept the quote on the replacements regardless. 
 
Question 3:  Please specify if the ATS is NEMA 1 or NEMA 3R.  Please specify if the ATS is service entranced rated 

with 200a breaker inside.  
 
Answer: UOG: ATS is NEMA 3R and is service entranced rated with 200A breaker inside. 
 
Question 4:  Please specify items for disposal (i.e., liquids – types of liquids, metal, etc). 
 
Answer: UOG: Disposals will be generators and debris. 
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COLLEGE OF NATURAL & APPLIED SCIENCES 
Cooperative Extension & Outreach 

UOG Bid IFB 25-03  
Generators & ATS Cabinets  

Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit 
Jan. 21, 2025 9:30 a.m. 

CNAS 
 
UOG Representatives: 

1. Paul Yamanaka, Ext. Assoc. II, CNAS/CEO 
2. Megumi Hikichi, Ext., Assoc. I, CNAS/CEO 
3. Damian Guerrero, Property Control Officer, UOG Procurement 
4. Jedehiah Danieli, Buyer I, UOG Procurement 
5. Bernard Benavente, Resident Inspector, UOG Resident Inspector 
6. Francis Bautista, Electrician I, UOG FMS 
7. Gregorio Almoite, Building Maintenance Supervisor, UOG FMS 
8. Bertha Meno, Maintenance Custodian, UOG FMS 
9. Bert Quinata, Refrigeration Mechanic I, UOG FMS 

 
Bid Attendees: 

1. Mark Bato, Genset Power 
2. Cresente Yilloh, Genset Power 

 
Agenda: 

I. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Damian Guerrero at 9:35am. 
II. Announcement by UOG Procurement: 

a. Site visit will be recorded for documentation purposes (Jedehiah Danieli recorded this 
meeting).  

b. Bid Submission: January 28, 2025, on or by 2:00pm 
III. Site Visit: 

a. ALS Building: Generator & ATS Cabinet was viewed 
b. Genset Power: Pictures taken by Mark Bato 
c. House 2: Electrical Panel was viewed 
d. Paul Yamanaka explained the specifications needed for the other locations 
e. Yigo Station: Generator & Location of ATS Cabinet was viewed 

IV. Amendments:  
a. Amendment to follow to state for 1.1:  

i. ALS Generator must be compatible with existing ATS 
ii. Accept open generators  

b. Amendment for 1.5: 
i. ATS will be NEMA 3R 
ii. ATS is service entranced rated with 200A breaker inside 

c. Amendment on all 1.1-1.6:  
i. Disposal of items: old generators and debris  
ii. Old Meter box Replacement (Tentative) 

V. Recommendations: 
a. Yigo Station by Genset Power: Replace Meter at House 2 & Yigo Aquaponics 

VI. Conclusion:  
a. Damian announced all questions must be submitted in written format to the procurement 

office. Site visit concluded at 10:45am.  


	B25-03_AMEND_3.pdf
	QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.2
	January 22, 2025

	UOG IFB25-03 PRE-BID MINUTES.pdf

